
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

OPEN MEETING 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE  

 
Tuesday, May 29, 2018 – 1:30 p.m. 

 Laguna Woods Village Community Center Cypress Room 
24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 

1. Call to Order        

2. Acknowledgement of Media  

3. Approval of the April 23, 2018 Report  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

5. Chair Remarks    

6. Member Comments - (Items Not on the Agenda)   

7. Department Head Update 

Consent: 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by 
the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar 
by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and 
action by the Committee. 

  

Reports: 

8. Review Proposed Dumpster Policy 

9. Review After-the-Fact Permit Fees 

10. Review Resale Deposit Policy 

 

Items for Discussion and Consideration:  

11. 3456-B (Andaluz, P302RC) - Room Additions, A/C Relocation, Increase Electrical 
Service, Window additions and enlarge courtyard  

12. 5227 (VillaTerraza,C10B_1) -  Window Modification and Relocate A/C Unit 

13. 5387-A (Cabrillo, RP203A) - Window to Door on Room Addition 

 

Items for Future Agendas 
 

 

 



2 
 

 

 

Concluding Business: 

14. Committee Member Comments 

15. Date of next meeting – Monday, June 25, 2018 

16. Adjourn  

 
 

Bill Walsh, Chair 
Kurt Wiemann, Staff Officer 

Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator: 949-268-2565 



Agenda Item #3    Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item #3    Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item #3    Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item #3    Page 4 of 4



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: Introduce Dumpster Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the Dumpster Policy. 

BACKGROUND 

The Board of Directors directed Staff to develop a policy regarding the placement of 
dumpsters, contractor trailers, and portable storage containers. 

DISCUSSION 

Due to an increase in resident complaints regarding the placement of dumpsters, contractor 
trailers and portable storage containers, Staff has developed a policy to provide guidance for 
Staff when directing contractors in the placement of these items. The policy was developed 
jointly between the Alterations and Security Divisions. The policy will be implemented by Security 
personnel with support from the Alterations Division.  

Due to the myriad of configurations of streets, cul-de-sacs and parking areas within the Village, a 
single document stating the exact placement locations is impractical. The intent of this policy is to 
provide guidelines and restrictions regarding the actual placement of each item to ensure safe and 
practical placement.  

The policy will be available in Resident Services and the Alterations Counter. It will be provided by 
the Alterations Division to contractors and Members when issuing Mutual Consents.  Additionally, 
the policy will be posted on the website. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 
 
 
Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 
    
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 
  
ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1: Resolution 03-18-XX 

Attachment 2: Dumpster Policy 

 

Agenda Item # 8    Page 1 of 4



Attachment 1 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 

DUMPSTER POLICY 

WHEREAS, the placement of dumpsters, portable storage units (PODS), and contractor 
trailers has caused safety and mobility concerns throughout the Village; and, 

WHEREAS, staff has developed a policy that addresses these concerns. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 19, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
hereby introduces  the Proposed Dumpster Policy as attached to the official meeting 
minutes; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, after a 24 hour notice from the contractor or Member, the 
Security Division will provide members and contractors locations to place these items;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, the safety, placement, and housekeeping of these items is the 
responsibility of the member; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, the Mutual reserves the right to remove or relocate any item to 
remedy an unsafe condition; and, 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item # 8    Page 2 of 4



Attachment 2 

 
DUMPSTER POLICY 

This policy is intended to regulate the location, identification and maintenance of 
dumpsters, contractor trailers, and portable storage containers (PODs). All references to 
dumpsters shall include all of the aforementioned items. 

No dumping of building materials, construction/remodeling debris, carpet, or large, bulky 
items is allowed in/around any trash receptacle provided by Laguna Woods Village.  It is 
the resident’s responsibility to ensure such materials are properly removed from the 
community by themselves or their contractor.  This rule applies to residents performing 
their own work, contractors, vendors, service companies, and delivery personnel. 

Dumpsters may be permitted with the following conditions: 

 24 hour notice is given by the contractor or Member to Security @ 949-580-1400; 
provide building, unit number, and the name of resident.  

 Dumpster must be clearly marked, by the contractor or Member, with the unit 
number from which the debris is sourced. 

 Location of dumpster must be authorized by the on-duty Watch Commander or 
designee. 

 Dumpster must be covered at the end of each work day. The area around the 
dumpster shall be kept clean and free of debris and dirt. 

 Resident/Owner shall be responsible for placing and maintaining adequate 
warning signs, lights, barricades and devices at all times in order to promote the 
safe movement of traffic. 

 Dumpsters shall be equipped with reflectors on all sides. Warning devices shall be 
placed in advance of each dumpster as directed by Watch Commander or 
designee. All warning signs, barriers, barricades, flags and other devices shall 
comply with or exceed the standards required in the Manual of Uniform Traffic 
Devices (MUTCD).  

 Dumpsters may be located for a maximum of seven days. 

 Dumpsters may be limited to “Insta-Bin” type; roll off dumpsters may be permitted 
if space allows, with prior approval of staff. 

 No hazardous materials can be disposed of in dumpsters. 

 Dumpsters must have wheel chocks to prevent movement. 

Agenda Item # 8    Page 3 of 4



 
 

 

Inquiries will be referred to on-duty Watch Commander for direction as to where the 
container can be placed.  Staff will be assigned to meet with the resident or their 
contractor to determine an appropriate location for the container.  

Key considerations for dumpster placement: 

 Traffic safety 

 Sufficient room to place / retrieve the container 

 Protection of hardscape and landscape assets; placement on  landscaped areas, 
 walkways or sidewalks is prohibited 

 Placement in guest spaces and carports is prohibited. 

 Proximity to the unit and efficiency for the contractor 

Failure of the Member or their contractor to cooperate in placement of the container as 
directed by Staff may result in in a disciplinary hearing before the Board.  Members will 
be responsible for damages caused by dumpster placement. 

Removal of encroachments to protect public safety: 

 Whenever the Watch Commander or designee determines that a dumpster or 
other encroachment located in the community causes a dangerous condition or 
obstruction, he or she may cause the immediate removal, relocation and/or 
remedy of that condition without prior notice to the responsible owner or permittee 
of that encroachment. 

 The Watch Commander or designee may remove or cause to be removed any 
dumpster or other encroachment that is placed on the community that is in 
violation of these conditions, provided that a reasonable attempt has been made 
to contact the owner and to give twenty-four (24) hours’ notice of the intent to 
remove the bin. 

 The responsible property owner and/or operator shall pay all costs incurred by the 
Mutual for removal, storage or clean up resulting from the placement of a 
dumpster. 

Agenda Item # 8    Page 4 of 4



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: After-the-Fact Mutual Consent Fee 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the After-the-Fact Mutual Consent Fee.  

BACKGROUND  

On October 20, 2017, the Board passed Resolution 03-17-120, which adjusted the 
processing fees for Mutual Consents based on actual costs. Since that time, the Mutual 
has experienced an increase in alteration work being performed without proper Mutual 
Consents.  

Article III §8 and Article X of the CC&Rs require approval of the Board prior to 
performing any alteration.  

DISCUSSION 

At the direction of the Board, the Alterations Division has worked closely with Security 
and Compliance Staff to enforce Mutual Rules and Regulations regarding alterations 
and construction activity. As a result of these efforts, Staff has seen an increase in 
requests for Mutual Consents for work that has been started or completed without prior 
authorization.  

When un-authorized work is discovered, an Alterations Inspector is dispatched to the 
manor and investigates the circumstances. A Stop Work Notice is issued, complete 
documentation is performed, and a ticket is entered into the system for the Compliance 
Division follow-up to begin the hearing process. 

Upon notice of an alleged violation, Compliance Staff will investigate, and if Staff 
identifies objective evidence of a violation by a Member or their contractor, a notice is 
sent to the offending party describing the allegations and the disciplinary action that 
may ensue if not corrected.  Staff will monitor the situation and if compliance is not 
evident, the matter is scheduled for a disciplinary hearing with the Board of Directors to 
determine if member-discipline is merited.   

Compliance staff compiles the necessary documentation for a report to the Executive 
Hearing Committee. The Alterations Inspector returns to the manor within the following 
week to ensure that work has stopped.  

Agenda Item #9    Page 1 of 3



 

On October 20, 2017, the Board passed Resolution 03-17-120, which adjusted the 
processing fees for Mutual Consents. The new fees were based on the administrative 
costs to process the documentation required for the Mutual Consents. Due to the 
extended processes and additional staff involvement, processing after-the-fact Mutual 
Consents adds additional administrative costs that were not included in the Resolution.  

Based on advice from legal counsel, the Mutual may charge fees to defray the costs for 
administering a service. The Compliance Division estimates that an average of five 
hours of staff time is spent processing each case; the Alterations Division estimates an 
average of three hours of staff time for each incident. Based on actual administrative 
costs incurred, Staff proposes to charge an additional fee of $315 for processing after-
the-fact Mutual Consents. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

Additional fee revenue will offset existing administrative costs in operations, as outlined 
above. 

 

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, P.I.R. Manager 

Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 

Attachments: 

Attachment 1:  Proposed Resolution 03-18-XX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #9    Page 2 of 3



Attachment 1 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 

After-the-Fact Mutual Consent Fee 

WHEREAS, the Mutual has seen an increase in unauthorized alterations; and, 

WHEREAS, significant staff time is necessary to investigate, document and process un-
authorized alteration incidents. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 19, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
hereby introduces the After-the-Fact Mutual Consent Fee; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, effective August 1, 2018, the fee for processing Mutual 
Consents after-the-fact will be $315;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, the fee shall be in addition to Board approved Mutual Consent 
processing fees; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item #9    Page 3 of 3

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text





 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Resale Policy 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to introduce the Resale Policy. 

BACKGROUND 

On September 16, 2003, the Board of Directors approved Resolution 03-03-59 establishing 
criteria for the Resale Policy; on May 20, 2014 the Board of Directors approved Resolution 03-
14-53, revising the Resale Policy (Attachment 1). The revisions include, among other items, a 
security deposit for resale inspections.   

The proposed Resolution (Attachment 2) revises only the Security Deposit section of the 
policy. The remainder of the policy remains functional and unchanged. 

DISCUSSION 

The 2014 revisions to the Resale Policy established a security deposit for “…architectural 
violation, failure to maintain an alteration, or other damage to common area caused by the 
member or member’s occupants.” The Policy also states that surplus funds from the deposit 
“…shall be returned to the appropriate party.”  

Under the current program, when a manor is put on the market for resale, Staff inspects the 
manor and notes in the inspection report any corrections found. These corrections can be 
damage to Mutual property, non-maintained alterations, or non-conforming landscape. These 
items are then listed in the Correction Report which accompanies the First Inspection Report 
and is provided to both the buyer and seller. 

The inspector determines the cost of each correction based upon predetermined costs; these 
costs are based on staff chargeable service rates. The seller is responsible for ensuring the 
necessary repairs or corrections are completed. If the corrections are not made by the final 
inspection, adequate funds to perform the repairs are withheld; a check is issued to the Mutual 
at close of escrow as a deposit for the corrections.  

The current policy and procedures do not state who is responsible for the corrections once 
escrow closes. The current procedure gives the buyer the option to make the repairs and be 
reimbursed for all verified costs up to the deposit amount. Historically, the remaining repairs 
have been referred to Staff; current staffing and service levels preclude Staff from completing 
the repairs in a timely manner. Consequently, the repairs are not completed and funds held for 
long periods of time.  

The policy also states that the funds are to be returned to “the appropriate party” without 
distinguishing that party.  

Agenda Item #10    Page 1 of 7

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revisions to Resale Policy 
5/29/2016 
Page 2 
 
 

SA####### 

Staff recommends creating a policy which directly addresses these issues. The proposed 
policy will identify the responsibility of the repairs, set a time frame for the repairs, and 
eliminate the need for a deposit in most cases. 

If damage has occurred to Mutual property, the seller will be held responsible for the repair. 
Per the CC&Rs, the seller will also be held responsible for repairs and maintenance of 
alterations. Since landscaping in the Village is only performed by Staff, non-conforming 
landscape corrections will be performed by Staff and charged to the seller at chargeable 
service rates. 

Additionally, Staff proposes to require repair or correction of all items listed in the Correction 
Report by the close of escrow, per the Agreement. In the proposed policy, as in the current 
procedures, the resale inspector will note corrections and assign the predetermined cost to 
correct the deficiencies.  

In the event that a Member is unable to ensure the repairs are completed by close of escrow, 
due to illness or circumstances beyond their control, Staff proposes to engage a contractor on 
an on-call basis to complete the listed repairs. The Member will be required to request a 
variance from the Board and provide adequate documentation of the circumstances. Per the 
CC&Rs, the Mutual has the right to perform the repairs and charge the Member. At the close of 
escrow, a sum equal to amount necessary to complete the repairs will be charged to the 
escrow account and used to effect the repairs.  

To allow ample time to educate the membership, realtors and escrow companies, Staff 
proposes to make the policy effective September 1, 2018. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None. 
 
 
Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 
     
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 
  
     
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1 Resolution 03-14-53 - Existing Resale Policy 
Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution for Revisions to Resale Policy 03-18-XX 
Attachment 3: Proposed Revised Resale Policy 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #10    Page 2 of 7



Attachment 1 
 

 

Resolution 03‐14‐53 
 

Current Resale Policy 
 
WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual that the Seller of a condominium property in 
Third Mutual, or his agent, must adhere to the established Resale Policy to allow for an orderly transfer 
of ownership; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, May 20, 2014 that the Board of Directors of this Corporation hereby 
approves the Proposed Resale Policy as attached to the official meeting minutes; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolutions 03‐03‐59 and 03‐03‐60 are hereby superseded and cancelled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that staff shall take the necessary steps to inform the realty community and the 
residents of Third Mutual; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on behalf of 
the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 
RESALE POLICY – THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 

 
It  is the policy of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual housing corporation that transfers of property through 
the resale process shall be handled as expeditiously as possible, in accordance with Mutual review and 
approval processes.   
 
Further, it is the policy of the Mutual that the Seller of a condominium property in Third Mutual, or his 
agent, should: 
 
Within  two business days after  listing or making  the property available  for  sale,  the Seller or Seller’s 
authorized agent should notify the Resale  Inspection Office,  in writing of the  listing and submit to the 
Resale Department a “Request for 1st Inspection Report”.  The notification shall include the name of the 
listing  real  estate  agent  or  personal  agent  of  the  seller,  Seller’s  address  and  telephone  number,  the 
listing contract date, and Seller’s current address and telephone number  if seller  is not residing  in the 
manor being  listed for sale; and at  least one week prior to close of escrow, the Seller or his Agent will 
request that a Final Inspection be scheduled. 
 
Seller’s Authorization to Release Information 

Seller,  or  authorized  agent,  shall  execute  and  deliver  the  Seller’s  Authorization  for  Release  of 
Information  to  the Managing Agent.  No  information will be  released by  the Mutual or  the Managing 
Agent to any party until the Managing Agent receives the Release. 
 
Mutual Board’s Review of Buyer’s Qualifications 

Upon  receipt of  all  requisite documents  from  the  Escrow Office handling  the  resale  transaction,  and 
completion of the First Inspection, the Mutual will have fifteen (15) calendar days to review and approve 
or deny the buyer’s application for membership. 
 

Agenda Item #10    Page 3 of 7



Current Resale Correction Policy 
 

 
 

Occupancy by Buyer Prior to Close of Escrow 

A buyer  is not be permitted  to occupy  a manor prior  to Board  approval of  the Buyer’s membership 
qualifications except by receiving Board approval of a Lease Permit through the GRF Lease Permit Office. 
 
If a Seller agrees to permit the Buyer to occupy the manor after Board approval, and prior to close of 
escrow,  both  parties  shall  execute  and  present  a  Hold  Harmless  Agreement  through  the  Security 
Division.   Early  occupancy  based  on  the  Hold  Harmless  Agreement  shall  be  limited  to  fifteen  (15) 
calendar days.  Buyers who intend to occupy the manor for more than fifteen (15) days prior to close of 
escrow shall obtain a Lease Permit approved by the Board through the GRF Lease Permit Office. 
 
Carryover Occupancy by Seller 

If Buyer  and  Seller  agree  that  Seller may  continue  to  occupy  the manor  after  close  of  escrow,  such 
occupancy shall be limited to fifteen (15) calendar days.  Seller who intends to carry over occupancy for 
more that fifteen (15) days following close of escrow shall obtain a Lease Permit approved by the Board 
through the GRF Lease Permit Office. 
 
Security Deposit 

If the inspection reveals an architectural violation, failure to maintain an alteration, or other damage to 
common area caused by  the member or member’s occupants, or  if at  the  time of  the  inspection  the 
member owes the Mutual unpaid assessments, fines or other amounts, the amounts sufficient to rectify 
the member’s  indebtedness  to  the Mutual will be held  at  escrow  in  a holding  account.  Any  surplus 
funds shall be returned to the appropriate party. 
 

Agenda Item #10    Page 4 of 7



Attachment 2 

 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 

RESALE POLICY 

WHEREAS, on May 20, 2014, the Board of Directors approved Resolution 03-14-53, 
establishing a security deposit for resale inspections; 

WHEREAS, resale inspections and inspection reports are an integral part of the resale 
process and corrections noted on the inspection reports are vital for the protection of 
Mutual property and assets; and, 

WHEREAS, staff has found the current security deposit section of the resale policy to 
be administratively burdensome and withholds funds from members for an 
unreasonable length of time. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June 19, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
hereby introduces  the Proposed Resale Policy as attached to the official meeting 
minutes; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, corrections and deficiencies found in the resale inspection will 
be noted in the report and will be provided to the seller;  

RESOLVED FURTHER, the seller will be held responsible for the corrections and 
deficiencies; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, corrections and repairs to Mutual property and assets shall be 
completed by the close of escrow; 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-14-53, adopted May 20, 2014, is hereby 
superseded in its entirety and no longer in effect; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item #10    Page 5 of 7



Attachment 3 
 

PROPOSED RESALE POLICY 
 

It  is the policy of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual housing corporation that transfers of property 
through  the  resale process  shall be handled as expeditiously as possible,  in accordance with 
Mutual review and approval processes.   

Further,  it  is  the  policy  of  the Mutual  that  the  Seller  of  a  condominium  property  in  Third 
Mutual, or his agent, should: 

Within  two business days after  listing or making  the property available  for sale,  the Seller or 
Seller’s authorized agent should notify the Resale Inspection Office, in writing of the listing and 
submit to the Resale Department a “Request for 1st  Inspection Report”.  The notification shall 
include the name of the listing real estate agent or personal agent of the seller, Seller’s address 
and  telephone number,  the  listing  contract date, and Seller’s  current address and  telephone 
number if seller is not residing in the manor being listed for sale; and at least one week prior to 
close of escrow, the Seller or his Agent will request that a Final Inspection be scheduled. 

Seller’s Authorization to Release Information 

Seller, or authorized agent, shall execute and deliver  the Seller’s Authorization  for Release of 
Information  to  the Managing  Agent.  No  information will  be  released  by  the Mutual  or  the 
Managing Agent to any party until the Managing Agent receives the Release. 

Mutual Board’s Review of Buyer’s Qualifications 

Upon receipt of all requisite documents from the Escrow Office handling the resale transaction, 
and completion of the First Inspection, the Mutual will have fifteen (15) calendar days to review 
and approve or deny the buyer’s application for membership. 

Occupancy by Buyer Prior to Close of Escrow 

A  buyer  is  not  be  permitted  to  occupy  a  manor  prior  to  Board  approval  of  the  Buyer’s 
membership qualifications except by  receiving Board approval of a Lease Permit  through  the 
GRF Lease Permit Office. 

If a Seller agrees to permit the Buyer to occupy the manor after Board approval, and prior to 
close of escrow, both parties shall execute and present a Hold Harmless Agreement or similar 
Mutual  Issued  document  through  the  Security Division.   Early  occupancy  based  on  the Hold 
Harmless  Agreement  shall  be  limited  to  fifteen  (15)  calendar  days.   Buyers  who  intend  to 
occupy the manor for more than fifteen (15) days prior to close of escrow shall obtain a Lease 
Permit approved by the Board through the GRF Lease Permit Office. 

Carryover Occupancy by Seller 

If Buyer and Seller agree that Seller may continue to occupy the manor after close of escrow, 
such occupancy shall be limited to fifteen (15) calendar days.  Seller who intends to carry over 

Agenda Item #10    Page 6 of 7



Attachment 3 
 

occupancy for more that fifteen (15) days following close of escrow shall obtain a Lease Permit 
approved by the Board through the GRF Lease Permit Office. 

Security Deposit 

If  the  inspection  reveals an architectural violation,  failure  to maintain an alteration, or other 
damage to common area caused by the member or member’s occupants, or  if at the time of 
the inspection the member owes the Mutual unpaid assessments, fines or other amounts, the 
amounts sufficient to rectify the member’s indebtedness to the Mutual will be held at escrow in 
a holding account.  Any surplus funds shall be returned to the appropriate party. 

Resale Corrections 

If  the  inspection  reveals an architectural violation,  failure  to maintain an alteration, or other 
damage to common area caused by the member or member’s occupants, the member shall be 
responsible  for  such  violations,  alteration maintenance,  and  damage  to  common  area.  The 
member  must  make  all  corrections  before  the  close  of  escrow.  The Mutual  will  make  all 
corrections  to  landscaping;  the  cost  of which  shall  be  paid  to  the Mutual  prior  to  close  of 
escrow. 

In the event that a Member is unable to ensure the repairs are completed by close of escrow, 
due to illness or circumstances beyond their control, the Member will be required to request a 
variance from the Board and provide adequate documentation of the circumstances. 

 If  at  the  time of  the  inspection  the member owes  the Mutual unpaid  assessments,  fines or 
other amounts, the amounts sufficient to rectify the member’s indebtedness to the Mutual will 
be held at escrow in a holding account.  

 

Agenda Item #10    Page 7 of 7

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text





 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Control and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: Variance Request 
 Mr. Timothy Cooper and Mrs. Susan Smallwood 3456-B (Andaluz, P302RC) 

Room Additions, A/C Relocation, Increase Electrical Service, Window 
Additions and Enlarge Courtyard. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Board deny the request for alterations that require the use of common 
area, shown below as items one, three and four. Staff recommends the Board approve the 
request to construct the alaterations listed that do not require the use of common area, shown 
below as items two, five, six and seven, with the conditions as stated in Appendix A. 

BACKGROUND 

Mr. Timothy Cooper and Mrs. Susan Smallwood of 3456-B of Bahia Blanca West, an Andaluz 
style unit, are requesting Board approval of a variance for the following alterations: 

1. Room addition at master bathroom. 

2. Room addition replacing existing solarium. 

3. Install landing on common area to accommodate room addition’s sliding glass door. 

4. Enlarge existing courtyard and enclose with wall/gate. 

5. Relocate existing A/C condenser. 

6. Increase electrical service from 125 Amps to 200 Amps. 

7. Add two new windows in the living room. 

This variance request includes construction of a 419 square foot room addition on a 
combination of original and previously approved exclusive use common area. Additionally, the 
proposal includes a request to repurpose 308.5 square feet of common area to exclusive use 
to construct the bathroom addition, door landing and courtyard extensions. Staff has created a 
graphic depicting the land usage history for the manor (Attachment 1). 

The cost of the proposed alteration would be borne by the Member.   

DISCUSSION 

As discussed above, the Members are seeking seven alterations on this Variance Request. 
For clarification, the site plan has been numbered to correspond with the list above 
(Attachment 2). The proposed alterations are listed in the same order below: 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 1 of 37



 
 
(1) Room Addition at Master Bathroom: Mr. Cooper and Mrs. Smallwood are proposing to 
increase the size of the master bath by removing the exterior rear wall of the master bathroom 
and construct a room extension measuring 8’7” wide and 6’ long (52 SF) to accommodate a 
hydrotherapy bathtub. The extension would be constructed using wood frame and stucco 
construction to match the existing building. The extension is proposed with a 4’ wide by 4’ tall 
window and a built-up composition roof. The members have submitted a letter with 
attachments for the Committee’s perusal (Attachment 3). These documents reference the 
hydrotherapy tub for medical reasons. Staff maintains there is sufficient room in the manor for 
the tub without a room addition. 

The Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act (Act), does permit the Board to grant the 
use of common area to accommodate disabilities: Civil Code §4600 (b)(3) states  “Any grant of 
exclusive use that is for any of the following reasons: (F) To accommodate a disability.  

Although the Act allows exclusive use accommodation for the disabled, it leans toward  access 
to the main entry of the dwelling: §4760 (a)(2) to facilitate access for persons who are blind, 
visually handicapped, deaf, or physically disabled, or to alter conditions which could be 
hazardous to these persons. These modifications may also include modifications of the route 
from the public way to the door of the separate interest …” (emphasis added). 

(2)  Room Addition Replacing Existing Solarium: The variance request also proposes to 
remove the existing solarium on the rear patio (32’9” wide, by 12’ deep) and tiled patio slab 
(26” wide by 12’ deep) and to build a room addition in the same location. Wood frame and 
stucco construction together with a built-up composition roof construction are proposed. The 
rear wall will have five windows each measuring 6’ wide by 4’ tall, the right elevation will have a 
single 5’ wide by 4’ tall window, and the left elevation will have a 5’ wide by 7’ tall sliding glass 
door. The proposed room addition would add almost 420 square feet to the manor. 

(3)  Install Landing on Common Area to Accommodate Room Addition’s Sliding Glass 
Door:  In order to meet building code, the proposed sliding glass door will have a 6’ wide by 3’ 
long landing on the exterior side of the door.  The landing would require the granting of 
common area. Staff supports the room addition but proposes two alternates to the proposed 
plan; the room addition be constructed with a window in lieu of the sliding glass door to avoid 
the use of common area for the landing; or the width of the room addition be reduced by three 
feet to allow the existing patio slab footprint to be used for the required landing.   

(4) Enlarge Existing Courtyard and Enclose with Wall and Gate: The request proposes to 
extend the existing courtyard by demolishing the front wall and continuing the existing right 
elevation wall for 13’. A new front wall to match the existing wall height (5’) measuring 11’ in 
length with a 42” wide by 72” tall gate is proposed. Materials to match the existing wall will be 
used for consistency of appearance. Per the opinion of legal counsel, the area proposed for 
this alteration is common area (Attachment 4). 

The following items, five, six and seven, can be approved with over-the-counter Mutual 
Consents. Staff has included them in the variance request to give the Committee the full scope 
of the remodel.  

(5) Relocate Existing A/C Condenser: The proposal includes the relocation of the existing 
A/C condenser. It is currently located in the rear of the unit adjacent to the master bedroom, 
next to the existing solarium; the proposal intends to move it to the right side of the unit, 
adjacent the living room.  

Agenda Item # 11    Page 2 of 37



 
 
(6) Increase Electrical Service from 125 Amps to 200 Amps: The members propose to 
increase electrical service from 125 Amps to 200 Amps. The upgraded electrical service will be 
in the same location as the existing. 

(7) Add Two New Windows In The Living Room: The members also propose to add two 
new windows to the living room; both measuring 5’ wide by 4’ tall. 

A City permit for the alterations would ensure building code is met for structural integrity.   

Examples of approved variances for room additions on rear patios are 2253-A and 5512-C in 
August 2017, 3488-B and 5448 in September 2017. Staff was unable to find any previous 
examples of a similar alteration request to extend a courtyard or install landings on common 
area on file. Due to the electrical upgrade, A/C relocation and living room window additions 
being available as over-the-counter Mutual Consents, there were no previous variance 
examples available.   

At the time of preparing this report, there are no open Mutual Consent for Manor 3456-B.  

Neighbor Awareness Notices were mailed to 3451-A, 3451-B, 3451-C, 3455-A, 3456-A, 3457-
A and 3457-B May 14, 2018 due to being within line of sight and/or close proximity to the 
proposed alteration.  

All future costs and maintenance associated with the subject alterations are the responsibility 
of the Mutual member(s) at 3456-B.  

 

Prepared By:  Gavin Fogg, Alterations Inspector II 
   
Reviewed By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections & Restoration Manager   
   
  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 

Appendix A:  Conditions of Approval 
Attachment 1: Site Plan with Land Use Graphic 
Attachment 2:  Site plan  
Attachment 3:  Variance Request 
Attachment 4:  Letter from Members 
Attachment 5:  Photos 
Attachment 6:  Aerial View 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 3 of 37



 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Conditions of approval would be as follows: 

 In order for the Board’s approval for the below mentioned alteration to take effect, as per 
California Civil Code §4600, regarding the transfer of the use of any portion of the Common 
Area, as defined in the CC&Rs, (“Common Area”) to an individual Manor Owner, written 
approval of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the Manor Owners in their Mutual.  

1. No  improvement  shall  be  installed,  constructed,  modified  or  altered  at  Manor 3456-
B, (“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) unless and until a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations application for the improvement has been made to, and 
approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Manor 
Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a Variance from the Mutual’s 
Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In 
the event written permission is given for the installation, construction, modification or 
alteration of any improvement(s) upon the Property, the Member Owner or Owners 
(“Member Owner”) agrees to comply with the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any 
specific terms or conditions imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification 
or alteration shall be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 

2. A  Variance  for  Manor  Alterations  has  been  granted  at  3456-B  for a Room 
Additions, A/C Relocation, Increase Electrical Service, and Window additions and 
Enlarge Courtyard, subject to the attached plans stamped approved and is subject to the 
final inspection by the Division. Any variations to the approved attached plans are not 
allowed and could result in a stop work notice and/or severe fines to the Member. 

3. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, a complete set of unit 
specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting the 
proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in the Laguna 
Woods Village Community Center. The plans must depict any required structural 
modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building is maintained upon completion 
of the proposed improvement. 

4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the improvement, 
present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member Owner at 3456-B and 
all future Mutual members at 3456-B. 

5. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, acoustical impacts shall be 
considered and will require noise reducing material such as sound dampening drywall on 
common walls of the alteration (such as QuietRock® drywall panels or similar approved 
products). 

6. All piping in bathrooms with adjacent units shall be insulated for sound reduction, including 
penetrations thorough framing. 

7. This approval does not change the number of bedrooms or the original maximum 
occupants permitted in the Manor. 

8. Paver install must be set in compacted subgrade. 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 4 of 37



 
 
9. Member Owner(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., at 

the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, an executed 
and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a proposed improvement that 
would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations, that “Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed 
with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder. 

10. A City of Laguna Woods permit is required, which may include the requirement to obtain 
clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management District (Asbestos Hot Line at 
(909) 396-2336). Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the 
appropriate City of Laguna Woods permit number(s) must  be submitted to the Division 
office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The City permit must be 
finalized within the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted 
to the Division within two weeks. 

11. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, if required, a Mutual Roof 
Alteration Notification (“Tie-In Form”) must be  submitted  to  the Division. All roof tie-ins 
must be performed by a C-39 Licensed Contractor. The Member Owner may hire a C-39 
Licensed Contractor of his/her own choice to perform roof tie-ins for the installation of solar 
panels on all roof types except PVC Cool Roofs. For PVC Cool Roofs, regardless of the 
roof type, all tie-ins must be performed by the Mutual’s roofing contractor at the Member 
Owner’s expense. All tie-ins may only be made to sound structural elements. Existing 
structural elements proposed to be tied to, which exhibit signs of dry rot or other structural 
defects, must first be replaced or repaired at the Member Owner’s expense during 
construction of the improvement. 

12. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the Member Owner shall 
request a Landscape Department inspection in order to assure all landscape, irrigation, 
and drainage modifications associated  with  the improvements are identified and 
completed by the Landscape Department at the expense of the Member Owner. All gutter 
drainage shall be directed away from structures, free standing walls, foundations, and 
pedestrian walkways. 

13. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alternations, the Member Owner shall 
request a Broadband infrastructure inspection to assure that Mutual property is 
appropriately identified in order to be addressed during construction. 

14. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, any altered exterior 
surface should match the Building color; vinyl fence/gate will be either white or taupe, 
tubular steel or wrought iron fence/gate will be black or white; the approved colors and 
materials are identified as “Third Laguna Hill Mutual Color Selections” at Resident 
Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

15. Member Owner shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, material 
suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who perform work on the 
Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents, including, but not 
limited to, traffic and parking violations, maintenance of a clean job site at all times, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior approval. 
Member Owner acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her invitees. 
Member Owner shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the Mutual’s Rules 
and Regulations.   

16. Member Owner hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives, a right of entry upon the Property at any time to be used to inspect the 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 5 of 37



 
 

Property and the improvements thereon and for the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the   Property, including, but 
not limited to, removing trash, removing any improvement installed without approval or 
modifying an improvement to bring the same into compliance with the terms of the 
approval. 

17. Member Owner shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents by 
any invitee, including any fine, assessment, traffic or other charge levied in connection 
therewith. 

18. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 
(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit contractors and 
other invites. 

19. Member Owner’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on vehicles 
and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available and are not authorized 
to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities while they are in the Village for 
performance of work in connection with the Property. 

20. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered resident parking, 
open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes. Contractors or other invitees 
must park on the street. To the extent possible contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles 
should be limited in number. 

21. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Unit Alterations, the Member shall post a 
Conformance Deposit in the amount of $250 for all improvements exceeding a total of 
$500.The Conformance Deposit will be held until Final City Building Permit Issuance if 
required, to assure no damages to Mutual property occurs during construction, including, 
but not limited to, internet/TV, landscaping, or exterior walls/roof. 

22. The Conformance Deposit shall be held by the Mutual and applied, at the Mutual’s sole 
discretion, to any fine levied against the Member Owner or the Property, to cover and/or 
recoup any costs whatsoever, including, but not be limited to, administrative and legal 
costs, incurred by the Mutual or VMS, Inc., in connection with the Property, or to any 
unpaid charges or assessments on the Mutual’s account for the Property. For example, 
the Mutual could apply all or a portion of the Conformance Deposit to cover the following: 
fines levied against any invitee of Member Owner; fines levied for  construction  violations;  
costs  incurred  by  the Mutual in repairing damage to Mutual property caused by Member  
Owner’s contractor or other invitee; costs incurred by the Mutual in curing a violation on 
the Property; costs incurred in removing or altering an improvement upon the Property; or 
to an unpaid assessment, special assessment, late charge, interest or collection costs  
posted  to  the  Mutual’s  account  for  the  Property.  The foregoing list is illustrative only 
and in no way represents the only situations where the Mutual could apply all or a portion 
of the Conformance Deposit. 

23. If at any time the amount of the Conformance Deposit falls below 3/4ths of the amount 
originally required to be posted, Member Owner agrees to immediately deposit additional 
sums with the Mutual in an amount sufficient to return the Conformance Deposit to the 
originally required level. Until the Conformance Deposit is so replenished, an automatic 
stop work order shall be in effect. 

24. Any remaining Conformance Deposit is refundable if the Member Owner notifies the 
Division, in writing, that the improvement(s) for which the Conformance Deposit was 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 6 of 37



 
 

posted have been completed in accordance with the approval, and  the Division  agrees 
with the same.  The Mutual will mail the unused portion of the Conformance Deposit, if 
any, to the Member Owner’s address of record with the Mutual. Under no circumstances 
shall Member Owner be entitled to any interest on any portion of the Conformance 
Deposit. If no written request for return of a Conformance Deposit is made by Member 
Owner within two years from the date when the Conformance Deposit is posted with the 
Mutual, the Conformance Deposit will be deemed forfeited to the Mutual. 

25. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State Building Code,
 and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards. See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

26. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise Ordinance set 
forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be adhered to at all times. 

27. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations and the City Building 
Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location approved by the 
Division. 

28. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be dumped in 
the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the construction must be 
disposed of offsite by the contractor. 

29. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff by calling 
949-580-1400. Any dumpster must be covered and locked at the end of each day. 
Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste hauler and 
must be maintained at all times. 

30. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff 
by calling 949-580-1400. 

31. The Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations expires six months after the date of approval, 
unless an application is submitted with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  
Only one extension for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

32. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents (See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, work outside the 
approved plans, excessive noise, illegal dumping, or working after hours, will result in  
disciplinary action, which could result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or 
severe fines to the Owner Member. Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a 
portion or all of the Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

33.  Mutual member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 
directors, committee members and agents from and against any and all claims, demands, 
costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, amounts and liabilities 
arising from Mutual  member’s  improvements  and installation, construction, design and 
maintenance of same. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 11    Page 7 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 8 of 37

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1

mortone
Typewritten Text



Agenda Item # 11    Page 9 of 37

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2



Agenda Item # 11    Page 10 of 37



1

2

 3

4

5

6

7

Agenda Item # 11    Page 11 of 37

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Oval

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Line

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle



Agenda Item # 11    Page 12 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 13 of 37

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 3

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text



Agenda Item # 11    Page 22 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 23 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 24 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 25 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 26 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 27 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 28 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 29 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 30 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 31 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 32 of 37

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 5

foggg
Callout
location of room addition for bathroom extension

foggg
Text Box
Unit 3456-A

foggg
Text Box
Previously approved solarium



Agenda Item # 11    Page 33 of 37

foggg
Callout
location of room addition for bathroom extension

foggg
Line

foggg
Line

foggg
Callout
26" of extended slab space to be included in proposed room addition replacing solarium

foggg
Text Box
26"

foggg
Callout
Unit 3455-A



Agenda Item # 11    Page 34 of 37

foggg
Callout
proposed location for A/C

foggg
Callout
proposed location for A/C



Agenda Item # 11    Page 35 of 37

foggg
Callout
Location for Courtyard Extension

foggg
Polygonal Line

foggg
Callout
Proposed Courtyard area



Agenda Item # 11    Page 36 of 37



Agenda Item # 11    Page 37 of 37

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 6

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text





 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Control and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: Variance Request 
 Mr. and Mrs. Steve and Melissa Qu: 5227 (Villa Terraza, C10B_1) 
 Window Modification and Relocate A/C Unit 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Board approve the request to modify a previously approved window’s 
dimensions and relocate the A/C unit with the conditions stated in Appendix A. 

BACKGROUND 

Mr. and Mrs. Qu of 5227 Moya, a Villa Terraza style unit, are requesting Board approval of a 
variance to modify a previously approved window’s dimensions and to relocate an existing air 
conditioning condenser unit (see Attachment 1).  

The cost of the proposed alteration would be also be borne by the Member.   

DISCUSSION 

On December 19, 2017, the Board approved a variance request for this manor that included 
enclosing two exclusive use patios and a private garden. The variance request also contained 
a bathroom remodel and an entry door modification.  All of these items were approved.  

Subsequent to the Board approval, the manor owners sought to add a window in the second 
bedroom and relocate an air conditioning condenser. This additional work was not included in 
the variance request because it can usually be approved over-the-counter via a Mutual 
Consent. 

A critical part of the over-the-counter process for this type of alteration is to obtain a signed 
Neighbor Awareness Form (NAF) from affected manors. The only affected manor, 5226, 
declined signing the NAF. Without a signed NAF the request defaults to the variance process.  
In the variance process, the NAF does not need to be signed. A Neighbor Awareness Notice 
was mailed by Staff to 5226 on May 14, 2018, due to being within line of sight to the proposed 
alteration and potentially affected by construction. Staff has received no response. 

 Mr. and Mrs. Qu propose to add a window to the second bedroom adjacent to the bathroom 
(Attachment 1). The dimensions of the proposed window are 1’6” wide by 3’ to match the 
previously approved bathroom window on the same wall. Egress requirements are not 
applicable to this additional window.  The window will be required to meet Mutual Standard 34: 
Windows and Window Attachments.  

Agenda Item # 12    Page 1 of 12



 
 
The members also requests to relocate the air conditioning condenser unit by 16’ along the 
same northeast wall, which will locate the condenser closer to the rear of the manor, away 
from the neighbor’s front door. The proposed unit is a 5 ton model that operates at 73 decibels. 

 A City permit for the new construction would ensure building code is met.  

Staff was unable to find any previous examples of a similar variance requests on file. 

At the time of preparing this report, there were 12 open items on one Mutual Consent as part 
of a whole unit remodel for Manor 5227.  

 Mutual Consent  #180193 

 Issued  3/12/2018 

 * Entry Extension (Variance) 
 * Living Room Extension (Variance) 
 * Kitchen Extension (Variance) 
 * Master Bedroom Extension (Variance) 
 * Whole House Fan 
 * Bathroom Addition 
 * Wall Revision Throughout 
 * Replacement Windows Throughout 
 * Electrical Throughout 
 * Skylight in Bathroom 1 
 * Skylight in Bathroom 2 
 * Skylight in Entry 

All future costs and maintenance associated with the subject alterations are the responsibility 
of the Mutual member(s) at 5227.  

 

Prepared By:  Gavin Fogg, Alterations Inspector II 
   
Reviewed By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections & Restoration Manager   
   
  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 

Appendix A:  Conditions of Approval 
Attachment 1: Site Plan 
Attachment 2:  Variance Request 
Attachment 3:  Photos 
Attachment 4:  Map 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 12    Page 2 of 12



 
 

APPENDIX A 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Conditions of approval would be as follows: 

1.  No  improvement  shall  be  installed,  constructed,  modified  or  altered  at  Manor 5227, 
(“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) unless and until a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations application for the improvement has been made to, and 
approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Manor 
Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a Variance from the Mutual’s 
Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In 
the event written permission is given for the installation, construction, modification or 
alteration of any improvement(s) upon the Property, the Member Owner or Owners 
(“Member Owner”) agrees to comply with the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any 
specific terms or conditions imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification 
or alteration shall be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 

2. A  Variance  for  Manor  Alterations  has  been  granted  at  5227  for Bedroom Window 
Modification and Relocation of A/C Unit, subject to the attached plans stamped 
approved and is subject to the final inspection by the Division. Any variations to the 
approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work notice and/or 
severe fines to the Member. 

3. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, a complete set of unit 
specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting the 
proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in the Laguna 
Woods Village Community Center. The plans must depict any required structural 
modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building is maintained upon completion 
of the proposed improvement. 

4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the improvement, 
present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member Owner at 5227 and all 
future Mutual members at 5227. 

5. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered resident parking, 
open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes. Contractors or other invitees must 
park on the street. To the extent possible contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles should be 
limited in number. 

6. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, acoustical impacts shall be 
considered and will require noise reducing material such as sound dampening drywall on 
common walls of the alteration (such as QuietRock® drywall panels or similar approved 
products). 

7. Member Owner(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., at 
the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, an executed 
and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a proposed improvement that 
would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations, that “Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed 
with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder. 

8. A City of Laguna Woods permit is required, which may include the requirement to obtain 
clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management District (Asbestos Hot Line at 
(909) 396-2336). Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the 

Agenda Item # 12    Page 3 of 12



 
 

appropriate City of Laguna Woods permit number(s) must  be submitted to the Division 
office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The City permit must be 
finalized within the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted 
to the Division within two weeks. 

9. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the Member Owner shall 
request a Landscape Department inspection in order to assure all landscape, irrigation, 
and drainage modifications associated  with  the improvements are identified and 
completed by the Landscape Department at the expense of the Member Owner. All gutter 
drainage shall be directed away from structures, free standing walls, foundations, and 
pedestrian walkways. 

10. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, any altered exterior 
surface should match the Building color; vinyl fence/gate will be either white or taupe, 
tubular steel or wrought iron fence/gate will be black or white; the approved colors and 
materials are identified as “Third Laguna Hill Mutual Color Selections” at Resident 
Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

11. Member Owner shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, material 
suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who perform work on the 
Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents, including, but not 
limited to, traffic and parking violations, maintenance of a clean job site at all times, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior approval. 
Member Owner acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her invitees. 
Member Owner shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the Mutual’s Rules 
and Regulations.   

12. Member Owner hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives, a right of entry upon the Property at any time to be used to inspect the 
Property and the improvements thereon and for the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the   Property, including, but 
not limited to, removing trash, removing any improvement installed without approval or 
modifying an improvement to bring the same into compliance with the terms of the 
approval. 

13. Member Owner shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents by 
any invitee, including any fine, assessment, traffic or other charge levied in connection 
therewith. 

14. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 
(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit contractors and 
other invites. 

15. Member Owner’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on vehicles 
and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available and are not authorized 
to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities while they are in the Village for 
performance of work in connection with the Property. 

16. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Unit Alterations, the Member shall post a 
Conformance Deposit in the amount of $250 for all improvements exceeding a total of 
$500.The Conformance Deposit will be held until Final City Building Permit Issuance if 
required, to assure no damages to Mutual property occurs during construction, including, 
but not limited to, internet/TV, landscaping, or exterior walls/roof. 

Agenda Item # 12    Page 4 of 12



 
 
17. The Conformance Deposit shall be held by the Mutual and applied, at the Mutual’s sole 

discretion, to any fine levied against the Member Owner or the Property, to cover and/or 
recoup any costs whatsoever, including, but not be limited to, administrative and legal 
costs, incurred by the Mutual or VMS, Inc., in connection with the Property, or to any 
unpaid charges or assessments on the Mutual’s account for the Property. For example, 
the Mutual could apply all or a portion of the Conformance Deposit to cover the following: 
fines levied against any invitee of Member Owner; fines levied for  construction  violations;  
costs  incurred  by  the Mutual in repairing damage to Mutual property caused by Member  
Owner’s contractor or other invitee; costs incurred by the Mutual in curing a violation on 
the Property; costs incurred in removing or altering an improvement upon the Property; or 
to an unpaid assessment, special assessment, late charge, interest or collection costs  
posted  to  the  Mutual’s  account  for  the  Property.  The foregoing list is illustrative only 
and in no way represents the only situations where the Mutual could apply all or a portion 
of the Conformance Deposit. 

18. If at any time the amount of the Conformance Deposit falls below 3/4ths of the amount 
originally required to be posted, Member Owner agrees to immediately deposit additional 
sums with the Mutual in an amount sufficient to return the Conformance Deposit to the 
originally required level. Until the Conformance Deposit is so replenished, an automatic 
stop work order shall be in effect. 

19. Any remaining Conformance Deposit is refundable if the Member Owner notifies the 
Division, in writing, that the improvement(s) for which the Conformance Deposit was 
posted have been completed in accordance with the approval, and  the Division  agrees 
with the same.  The Mutual will mail the unused portion of the Conformance Deposit, if 
any, to the Member Owner’s address of record with the Mutual. Under no circumstances 
shall Member Owner be entitled to any interest on any portion of the Conformance 
Deposit. If no written request for return of a Conformance Deposit is made by Member 
Owner within two years from the date when the Conformance Deposit is posted with the 
Mutual, the Conformance Deposit will be deemed forfeited to the Mutual. 

20. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State Building Code,
 and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards. See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

21. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise Ordinance set 
forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be adhered to at all times. 

22. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations and the City Building 
Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location approved by the 
Division. 

23. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be dumped in 
the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the construction must be 
disposed of offsite by the contractor. 

24. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff by calling 
949-580-1400. Any dumpster must be covered and locked at the end of each day. 
Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste hauler and 
must be maintained at all times. 

25. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff 
by calling 949-580-1400. 

Agenda Item # 12    Page 5 of 12



 
 
26. The Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations expires six months after the date of approval, 

unless an application is submitted with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  
Only one extension for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

27. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents (See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, work outside the 
approved plans, excessive noise, illegal dumping, or working after hours, will result in  
disciplinary action, which could result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or 
severe fines to the Owner Member. Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a 
portion or all of the Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

28.  Mutual member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 
directors, committee members and agents from and against any and all claims, demands, 
costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, amounts and liabilities 
arising from Mutual  member’s  improvements  and installation, construction, design and 
maintenance of same. 

 

Agenda Item # 12    Page 6 of 12



Agenda Item # 12    Page 7 of 12

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1



Agenda Item # 12    Page 8 of 12



Agenda Item # 12    Page 9 of 12

mortone
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2



Agenda Item # 12    Page 10 of 12

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 3

foggg
Callout
Existing A/C Location

wiemank
Callout
Proposed window location

wiemank
Polygon

wiemank
Polygon

wiemank
Callout
Previously approved bathroom window location



Agenda Item # 12    Page 11 of 12

foggg
Oval

foggg
Callout
Proposed new AC Location

foggg
Callout
Existing AC Location

foggg
Line

foggg
Text Box
16ft

foggg
Text Box
5226

foggg
Text Box
5227

foggg
Callout
Proposed Bedroom Window

wiemank
Callout
proposed AC location



Agenda Item # 12    Page 12 of 12

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 4

foggg
Callout
Proposed A/C location

foggg
Callout
Proposed window location



 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 

FOR:  Architectural Control and Standards Committee 

SUBJECT: Variance Request 
 Ms. Elizabeth Fiskin of 5387-A (Cabrillo, RP203A) 
 Window to Door on Room Addition requiring Landing on Common Area 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Board deny the request to convert the previously approved room 
addition windows in the living room and bedroom into sliding glass doors. Should the Board 
approve the request, Staff recommends it should be with the conditions as stated in Appendix 
A. 

BACKGROUND  

On May 16, 2017 the Board approved a variance for Manor 5387-A, a Cabrillo style unit, which 
included a room addition on the rear patio which extended the living room and master 
bedroom, adding 444 square feet to the manor. Construction of the room addition has been 
completed and final approval of the Mutual Consent was issued on April 25, 2018. 

Mr. and Mrs. Fiskin of 5387-A Paseo Del Lago West, is requesting Board approval of a 
variance to replace the newly installed side windows on the room addition and replace them 
with sliding glass doors (Attachment 1).  

Due to the doors requiring an exterior landing installed on common area, a variance is 
required. 

DISCUSSION 

The Fiskins are proposing to remove the newly installed 5’ wide by 5’ tall windows located on 
either side of the room addition; the left (living room) and right (master bedroom) elevations of 
the room at the rear of their unit, and replace them with 5’ wide by 6’8” tall sliding glass doors.  

The doors will open onto common area and per Code will require two 3’ x 6’ concrete landings. 
The locations of the landings are in common area. A large portion (48%) of the room addition 
was constructed on common area (210 SF) that was granted for exclusive use through 
previous Mutual Consents and variances. Staff has prepared a graphic depicting the common 
area usage for the manor (Attachment 2).  

The Fiskins submitted a letter of explanation for the revision, stating that Mr. Fiskin has health 
issues and may need additional egress from the living room or the bedroom in the event of an 
emergency (Attachment 3). 

These additional doors are not required for egress by Building Code; the windows in the rooms 
adequately meet emergency egress requirements. The CC&Rs permit the Architectural 

Agenda Item #13    Page 1 of 15



 
 
Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) to consider such modifications: Article X §1.(f) “In 
considering modifications to facilitate access by persons who are blind, visually handicapped, 
deaf or physically disabled or to alter conditions which could be hazardous to these persons, 
the Architectural Control Committee shall exercise its authority as contemplated by the Davis-
Stirling Common Interest Development Act.” 

The Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act (Act), does permit the Board to grant the 
use of common area to accommodate disabilities: Civil Code §4600 (b)(3) states  “Any grant of 
exclusive use that is for any of the following reasons: (F) To accommodate a disability.  

Although the Act allows exclusive use accommodation for the disabled, it leans toward  access 
to the main entry of the dwelling: §4760 (a)(2) to facilitate access for persons who are blind, 
visually handicapped, deaf, or physically disabled, or to alter conditions which could be 
hazardous to these persons. These modifications may also include modifications of the route 
from the public way to the door of the separate interest …” (emphasis added). 

Due to common area previously being granted for exclusive use for the unit, Staff is concerned 
about the additional use of common area and notes that additional doors for egress could have 
been installed in a manner where the landing falls on previously granted exclusive use 
common area.  

The proposed doors will be of white vinyl in accordance to Mutual Standards and match the 
widows installed on the room addition. 

Staff was unable to find any previous examples of a similar alteration on file.  

At the time of preparing this report, there are no open Mutual Consents for Manor 5387-A.  

A Neighbor Awareness Notice was sent to Units 5387-B, 5387-C and 5388-C on May 14, 2018 
due to line of sight and/or effects of construction noise/debris within 150’ of the alteration. 

All future costs and maintenance associated with the subject alterations are the responsibility 
of the Mutual member(s) at 5387-A.  

 
Prepared By:  Gavin Fogg, Alterations Inspector II 
   
Reviewed By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections & Restoration Manager   
   
  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 

Appendix A:  Conditions of Approval 
Attachment 1: Site Plan 
Attachment 2:  Exclusive Use Graphic 
Attachment 3: Letter of Explanation 
Attachment 4:  Photos 
Attachment 5:  Map 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #13    Page 2 of 15



 
 

APPENDIX A 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

Conditions of approval would be as follows: 

In order for the Board’s approval for the below mentioned alteration to take effect, as per 
California Civil Code §4600, regarding the transfer of the use of any portion of the Common 
Area, as defined in the CC&Rs, (“Common Area”) to an individual Manor Owner, written 
approval of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the Manor Owners in their Mutual.  

1. No  improvement  shall  be  installed,  constructed,  modified  or  altered  at  Manor 5387-
A, (“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) unless and until a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations application for the improvement has been made to, and 
approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, Inc. (“VMS, Inc.”), Manor 
Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a Variance from the Mutual’s 
Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee (“ACSC”). In 
the event written permission is given for the installation, construction, modification or 
alteration of any improvement(s) upon the Property, the Member Owner or Owners 
(“Member Owner”) agrees to comply with the Mutual’s Governing Documents and any 
specific terms or conditions imposed, and that the installation, construction, modification 
or alteration shall be in strict compliance with the terms of the approval. 

2. A  Variance  for  Manor  Alterations  has  been  granted  at  5387-A  for replacing living 
room and bedroom windows with sliding glass doors, subject to the attached plans 
stamped approved and is subject to the final inspection by the Division. Any variations to 
the approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work notice and/or 
severe fines to the Member. 

3. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, a complete set of unit 
specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting the 
proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in the Laguna 
Woods Village Community Center. The plans must depict any required structural 
modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building is maintained upon completion 
of the proposed improvement. 

4. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the improvement, 
present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member Owner at 5387-A and 
all future Mutual members at 5387-A. 

5. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered resident parking, 
open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes. Contractors or other invitees must 
park on the street. To the extent possible contractors’ or other invitees’ vehicles should be 
limited in number. 

6. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Alterations, acoustical impacts shall be 
considered and will require noise reducing material such as sound dampening drywall on 
common walls of the alteration (such as QuietRock® drywall panels or similar approved 
products). 

7. All piping in bathrooms with adjacent units shall be insulated for sound reduction, including 
penetrations thorough framing. 

8. This approval does not change the number of bedrooms or the original maximum 
occupants permitted in the Manor. 

Agenda Item #13    Page 3 of 15



 
 
9. Member Owner(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., at 

the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, an executed 
and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a proposed improvement that 
would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common Area. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual 
Consent for Manor Alterations, that “Recordable Common Area Agreement” must be filed 
with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder. 

10. A City of Laguna Woods permit is required, which may include the requirement to obtain 
clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management District (Asbestos Hot Line at 
(909) 396-2336). Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the 
appropriate City of Laguna Woods permit number(s) must be submitted to the Division 
office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The City permit must be 
finalized within the prescribed timeframe, and a copy of the final permit must be submitted 
to the Division within two weeks. 

11. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, the Member Owner shall 
request a Landscape Department inspection in order to assure all landscape, irrigation, 
and drainage modifications associated  with  the improvements are identified and 
completed by the Landscape Department at the expense of the Member Owner. All gutter 
drainage shall be directed away from structures, free standing walls, foundations, and 
pedestrian walkways. 

12. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, any altered exterior 
surface should match the Building color; vinyl fence/gate will be either white or taupe, 
tubular steel or wrought iron fence/gate will be black or white; the approved colors and 
materials are identified as “Third Laguna Hill Mutual Color Selections” at Resident 
Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

13. Member Owner shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, material 
suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who perform work on the 
Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents, including, but not 
limited to, traffic and parking violations, maintenance of a clean job site at all times, and 
use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or materials without prior approval. 
Member Owner acknowledges and agrees that all such persons are his/her invitees. 
Member Owner shall be responsible for informing all his/her invitees of the Mutual’s Rules 
and Regulations.   

14. Member Owner hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives, a right of entry upon the Property at any time to be used to inspect the 
Property and the improvements thereon and for the Mutual and the Division, and their 
representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the   Property, including, but 
not limited to, removing trash, removing any improvement installed without approval or 
modifying an improvement to bring the same into compliance with the terms of the 
approval. 

15. Member Owner shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents by 
any invitee, including any fine, assessment, traffic or other charge levied in connection 
therewith. 

16. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 
(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit contractors and 
other invites. 

Agenda Item #13    Page 4 of 15



 
 
17. Member Owner’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on vehicles 

and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available and are not authorized 
to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities while they are in the Village for 
performance of work in connection with the Property. 

18. Prior to the Issuance of a Mutual Consent for Unit Alterations, the Member shall post a 
Conformance Deposit in the amount of $250 for all improvements exceeding a total of 
$500.The Conformance Deposit will be held until Final City Building Permit Issuance if 
required, to assure no damages to Mutual property occurs during construction, including, 
but not limited to, internet/TV, landscaping, or exterior walls/roof. 

19. The Conformance Deposit shall be held by the Mutual and applied, at the Mutual’s sole 
discretion, to any fine levied against the Member Owner or the Property, to cover and/or 
recoup any costs whatsoever, including, but not be limited to, administrative and legal 
costs, incurred by the Mutual or VMS, Inc., in connection with the Property, or to any 
unpaid charges or assessments on the Mutual’s account for the Property. For example, 
the Mutual could apply all or a portion of the Conformance Deposit to cover the following: 
fines levied against any invitee of Member Owner; fines levied for  construction  violations;  
costs  incurred  by  the Mutual in repairing damage to Mutual property caused by Member  
Owner’s contractor or other invitee; costs incurred by the Mutual in curing a violation on 
the Property; costs incurred in removing or altering an improvement upon the Property; or 
to an unpaid assessment, special assessment, late charge, interest or collection costs  
posted  to  the  Mutual’s  account  for  the  Property.  The foregoing list is illustrative only 
and in no way represents the only situations where the Mutual could apply all or a portion 
of the Conformance Deposit. 

20. If at any time the amount of the Conformance Deposit falls below 3/4ths of the amount 
originally required to be posted, Member Owner agrees to immediately deposit additional 
sums with the Mutual in an amount sufficient to return the Conformance Deposit to the 
originally required level. Until the Conformance Deposit is so replenished, an automatic 
stop work order shall be in effect. 

21. Any remaining Conformance Deposit is refundable if the Member Owner notifies the 
Division, in writing, that the improvement(s) for which the Conformance Deposit was 
posted have been completed in accordance with the approval, and  the Division  agrees 
with the same.  The Mutual will mail the unused portion of the Conformance Deposit, if 
any, to the Member Owner’s address of record with the Mutual. Under no circumstances 
shall Member Owner be entitled to any interest on any portion of the Conformance 
Deposit. If no written request for return of a Conformance Deposit is made by Member 
Owner within two years from the date when the Conformance Deposit is posted with the 
Mutual, the Conformance Deposit will be deemed forfeited to the Mutual. 

22. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State Building Code, 
and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards. See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

23. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise Ordinance set 
forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be adhered to at all times. 

24. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations and the City Building 
Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location approved by the 
Division. 

25. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be dumped in 

Agenda Item #13    Page 5 of 15



 
 

the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the construction must be 
disposed of offsite by the contractor. 

26. A dumpster is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff by calling 
949-580-1400. Any dumpster must be covered and locked at the end of each day. 
Dumpsters must be ordered from the approved City of Laguna Woods waste hauler and 
must be maintained at all times. 

27. A portable bathroom is approved for placement at the location identified by Security Staff 
by calling 949-580-1400. 

28. The Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations expires six months after the date of approval, 
unless an application is submitted with fees and approved by the Division for an extension.  
Only one extension for a maximum of an additional six months may be granted. 

29. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents (See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, work outside the 
approved plans, excessive noise, illegal dumping, or working after hours, will result in  
disciplinary action, which could result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges and/or 
severe fines to the Owner Member. Such fines left unpaid will result in forfeiture of a 
portion or all of the Conformance Deposit required above or other legal remedy. 

30.  Mutual member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 
directors, committee members and agents from and against any and all claims, demands, 
costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, amounts and liabilities 
arising from Mutual  member’s  improvements  and installation, construction, design and 
maintenance of same. 

 

Agenda Item #13    Page 6 of 15



Agenda Item #13    Page 7 of 15

foggg
Text Box
Existing Floor Plan

foggg
Highlight

foggg
Highlight

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1



Agenda Item #13    Page 8 of 15

foggg
Highlight

foggg
Highlight



Agenda Item #13    Page 9 of 15

foggg
Highlight

foggg
Highlight



Agenda Item #13    Page 10 of 15

foggg
Highlight

foggg
Highlight

wiemank
Rectangle

wiemank
Rectangle



53
87

-A

O
rig

in
al

 p
at

io
 [2

27
.4

2 
S

qf
t]

E
xt

en
si

on
 in

to
 C

om
m

on
 A

re
a 

- 
G

la
ss

 W
in

ds
cr

ee
n 

(1
98

9)
 / 

R
oo

m
 A

dd
iti

on
 (

20
18

) 
[2

10
.0

8 
S

qf
t] 

P
ro

po
se

d 
La

nd
in

gs
 fo

r 
S

lid
in

g 
G

la
ss

 D
oo

rs
 [3
6 

S
qf

t]

Agenda Item #13    Page 11 of 15

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2



March 19, 2018 

Variance Request for 5387 A Paseo Del La go, Laguna 
Woods, California 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is Terry and Elizabeth Fiskin's variance 
request to install sliding glass doors in the living room 

and master bedroom of their home located at 5387 A 

Paseo Del Lago, Laguna Woods, California. The sliding 
glass doors are modifications necessary to facilitate 
access for Terry Fiskin who suffers from visual and 

other physical disabilities. Adding the sliding glass 
doors will provide him with safe alternative exits in 

case of a fire or other emergencies. 

Tha.nk you for your understanding and support in this 

matter. If you have any further questions or comments, 
please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

~J-~ ~·40~_;;;1~ 
~fry and Liz Fiskin I 

Agenda Item #13    Page 12 of 15

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 3



A
genda Item

 #13    P
age 13 of 15

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 4

foggg
Polygonal Line

foggg
Polygonal Line

foggg
Callout
Estimated location of landing#1

foggg
Callout
Estimated located of landing #1

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text



A
genda Item

 #13    P
age 14 of 15

foggg
Callout
Landing #1 location

foggg
Callout
Landing #2 location

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text



A
genda Item

 #13    P
age 15 of 15

foggg
Text Box
Attachment: 5

foggg
Text Box
Unit A

foggg
Text Box
Unit A


	COMPLETE 3456-B.pdf
	Attachment 5_3456-B Photos.pdf
	photos 1
	photos 2
	photos 3


	COMPLETE 5227.pdf
	Attachment 1_ 5227- Site plan.pdf
	5227 Moya Exhibit Dimensions 1
	Attachment 1_ 5227- Site plan
	Attachment 1_ 5227- Site plan
	Attachment 1_ 5227- Site plan



	Attachment 3_5227 Photos.pdf
	5 x 7 in1
	5 x 7 in


	COMPLETE 5387.pdf
	Attachment 1_ Site Plan 5387-A.pdf
	Existing Plan
	Proposed1

	Attachment 4_ Photos- 5387-A.pdf
	photos 1.pdf
	photos 2.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



